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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Messer, Emily J <Emily_Messer@oxy.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:31 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Platinum CTB Amendment
Attachments: Platinum CTB NMOCD Submittal.PDF

Hey Mike,  
  
I just got your voicemail‐ I’m so sorry, it looks like I attached the incorrect file. Please see attached!  
  
Is there a way for me to re‐upload the correct file into the online system? 
  
Thanks! 
  

Emily Messer 
Regulatory Engineer  
O: 713.497.2076  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Messer, Emily J  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 11:16 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Platinum CTB Amendment 
  
  
Good morning Mike,  
  
Please see well list spreadsheet for Platinum CTB amendment. In addition, I paid for a the application through the online 
system. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information! Then I will send a copy in the mail. 
  
Thanks! 
  

Emily Messer 
Regulatory Engineer  
O: 713.497.2076  
  
<< File: Platinum CTB Well List.xlsx >>  
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